From: Courtney Brower

To: ‘Trexter. Susan; Diann@hoothhansen.com; James Young: Justin Pelej
cc: ‘Rebecca Houze: Failor, Craig: “Greg Smith”

Subject: RE: 203 § Marion Certificate of Appropriateness

Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 3:55:47 P

Hi Susie,

We are in receipt of your letter. Thank you for summarizing the meeting. We would still like to pursue option 1 and request a public hearing,

Thank you,
Courtney

Courtney Brower
Senior Development Manager

100 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 2100

Chicago, IL 60606

(224) 255-6175 direct

(847) 441-0474 main (ext. 410)
(847) 441-0475 fax
courtneyb@workwithfocus.com

Please note — in response to Covid-19, Focus’ corporate office is currently closed
Our staff is now working remotely and are available via telephone, email or video conferencing.
“The field offices remain open and operational, but are closed to non-essential visitors.

Please email the project’s PM to request a visit to the field office.

——Original Message--——
From: Trexer, Susan <strexler@oak-park.us>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Courtney Brower <C ;DI com; James Young m>; dustin Pelej com>
Cc: Rebecca Houze il.com>; Failor, Craig <cfai park.us>; ‘Greg Smith' <gtsmith@kjlaw.com>

Subject: 203 S Marion Certificate of Appropriateness.

[EXTERNAL]
Hello Courtney,

“Thank you, David Mann, and Justin Pelej for attending the Historic Preservation Commission meeting on Wednesday. We appreciate your patience with both the meeting delay and agenda timing. As you know, the HPC took no action on the item. Please find a letter attached summarizing the meeting
outcome and next steps.

Let me know if you have any questions.
susie

Susie C. Trexler

Urban Planner

Historic Preservation
Village of Oak Park, lllinois
Direct Line: (708) 358-5443
Website: &

ks.protection.outlook .08k

park, IPidata=02967C01%7CC: mY%7C: d8147fe5 0%7CO%TC £qVHr9Q3BQewEeUMpMaGXT! JYsfko%3D

“This message contains confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by
mistake and delete this email from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the organization.
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